
June 16, 1931,

Dr, G, A, Young, 
Geological Survey, 
0 t t a w a ,

Dear Sir,

Referring to a letter received from Hr, 
Lawrence Burpee, let me say that the representatives 
of HoGill University to the meeting of the British 
Association for the Advancement of Science In London 
next September are.

Professor F. Lloyd 
Professor F, Glarke

According to information received from Mr, Burpee, 
this works out at #182,50 each. Dr, Lloyd has already 
proceeded to England and we hav*; advanced him #120 
out of his share of this grant,

ill you kindly, therefore, send to Professor 
Clarke cheque for #182,50, in care of McGill University, 
and send a cheque to McGill University for the other 
#182.50 for Dr. Lloyd.
receipt from Dr, Lloyd for the full amount during 
the next few weeks.

We will undertake to get a

ÿours faithfully.

Principal
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